
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENT: 
COUNCIL: PLANNING COMMISSION: 
Mayor Curtis W. Morris Jim Schoonover, Chair 
Mayor Pro Tem Jeff Templeman  David Bratt 
Councilmember Emmett Badar  John Davis 
Councilmember Denis Bertone Stephen Ensberg arrived at 5:05 
Councilmember John Ebiner arrived at 5:06 M. Yunus Rahi 
 
City Manager Blaine Michaelis 
City Attorney J. Kenneth Brown 
City Clerk Ina Rios 
Assistant City Manager of Community Development Larry Stevens 
Assistant City Manager Ken Duran 
Director of Development Services Dan Coleman 
Director of Public Works Krishna Patel 
Director of Parks and Recreation Theresa Bruns 
Planning Manager Craig Hensley 
Senior Engineer Shari Garwick 
Facilities Manager Karon DeLeon 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Morris called the joint meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 (For anyone wishing to address the City Council on any item listed on the agenda.  Under the 

provisions of the Brown Act, the legislative body is prohibited from taking or engaging in discussion 
on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.) 

 
a. Members of the Audience 

 
There were no comments. 
 
 b. City Manager 
 
There were no comments. 
 
 c. City Attorney 
 
There were no comments. 
 
 d. Members of the City Council 
 
There were no comments. 
 

MINUTES 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF 

CITY COUNCIL/SAN DIMAS  
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2008, 5:00 P. M.                 

CITY COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM 
245 E. BONITA AVE. 



City Council Special Minutes 
February 12, 2008                                                                                                                                            Page 2 
 
 
3. STUDY SESSION 
 

 a. A joint meeting of the San Dimas City Council and Planning Commission will be conducted to 
consider the present general plan and zoning as it relates to the property identified as the Canyon 
Center, and which is located at the northwest corner of East Bonita Avenue and San Dimas 
Canyon Road in light of a Mixed Use Commercial/Residential Development which is being 
proposed for this property and to take such action as is deemed appropriate.    

 
Director of Development Services Coleman reported that VCH-San Dimas Company, LLC submitted a 
mixed use development proposal on the Canyon Center property.  He said the project involves multiple 
applications, including a General Plan use amendment, Zone Change, Municipal Code Text Amendment 
to the Specific Plan, Development Plan reviews, Subdivision and Parcel Maps, Conditional Use Permits 
for off-sale alcohol and drive-thru, and a request for an affordable housing Development Agreement.  
Staff requested direction regarding the initiation of the General Plan Amendment, zone change, and 
MCTA. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding State mandated density of 30 units per acre; creating land to meet RHNA 
mandates; and requirements for very low to moderate income. 
 
In response to Commissioner Davis, Director Coleman replied that State law has different provisions than 
RHNA provisions.  Requirements include 30 units per acre, identifying potential sites for 625 units, and 
any units not constructed on one site would have to be constructed at another location to qualify. 
 
Councilmember Badar said if the State is requiring 30 units per acre, three or four story buildings would 
be needed.  If the project is approved, Mr. Badar inquired if the city's processing timeline could run 
concurrent with the developer's schedule.  Mayor Morris stated that public hearings are required before a 
decision can be made. 
 
In response to Mayor Pro Tem Templeman, Assistant City Manager Stevens stated that density is more 
important than occupancy and rental or ownership is not relevant. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Templeman expressed concern with density and parking requirements.  He would rather 
see a mixed use, two-story project in the neighborhood than going to greater heights at the entrance to the 
city. 
 
Director Coleman mentioned that he received the draft housing element and this project is not included in 
the sites identified at 30 units per acre. 
 
Mr. Stevens stated that all sites in the 30 units per acre have to be rezoned within one year of adopting the 
housing element, even though the units are not developed. 
 
In response to Council, Guy Willliams replied that the developer cannot afford a parking structure with 
density. 
 
Commissioner Schoonover suggested shared retail parking with housing.   Mr. Stevens said the modest 
benefit is not enough to accommodate the number of units needed. 
 
Mayor Morris inquired if the project would generate enough from the 15% set aside to pay the subsidy on 
low income housing. 
 
Mr. Stevens replied that it is impossible to conduct an analysis in the time schedule suggested and try to 
get to public hearing in May.  He said the only way to get there is to get commercial zoning out of the 
way, complete grading; and staff needs an additional month or two to get housing properly addressed and 



City Council Special Minutes 
February 12, 2008                                                                                                                                            Page 3 
 
 
provide enough information for Council's decision.  He added that the commercial zone does not permit a 
drive through and a zone change is required. 
 
In response to Councilmember Ebiner, Mr. Stevens replied that the housing element identifies three 
primary sites to accommodate 30 units per acre, and four acres are left to get to the number needed.  He 
added that all have different development characteristics, but density and traffic work better. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Templeman said he is in favor of moving forward to initiate the process. 
 
Commissioner Ensberg thought this project should be part of the housing element obligation.  He would 
like to see them build the 30 unit requirement. 
 
Guy Williams stated that they are locked in at 24 units per acre to make the project financially feasible. 
 
In response to Commissioner Rahi, Director Coleman replied that the State mandates the parking 
requirements and made a 40% reduction. 
 
AFTER CONSIDERATION OF THIS ITEM THE PLANNING COMMISSION WILL BE 
EXCUSED AND THE CITY COUNCIL WILL RECONVENE TO CONSIDER THE 
FOLLOWING ITEMS: 
 
Planning Commissioners were excused at 6:10 p.m.  
 
 b.  The landscape plan for the Walker House. 
 
Planning Manager Hensley presented details of the conceptual landscape plan for the Walker House that  
include San Dimas camellias, palm trees, ornamental and native plants, D-G path, parking lot, and a 
fenced plaza to be used in a variety of ways.  He stated that the Festival sold donor bricks and benches 
that will be accommodated, and a possible location for an art sculpture would be outlined.  He asked for 
Council input on the fifteen parking spaces and suggested the landscape architect present ideas. 
 
Councilmembers inquired about handicap and parallel parking, security lighting, as well as garden 
themes. 
 
In response to Mayor Pro Tem Templeman, Planner Hensley replied that all irrigation is being redone at 
substantial cost, but it is not the goal to spend $400,000.  He thought it might be in the city's best interest 
to consider competitive bidding, rather than a change order for a major job. 
 
Ted Powl, President/CEO, Chamber of Commerce, indicated that the area selected on the south side of 
the building to put in donor bricks does not get site visibility and they should be installed in a prominent 
place. 
 
Mr. Hensley stated that the idea was to rejuvenate that area with art sculpture and the brick path. 
 
David Bratt, representing the Festival of Arts, stated that they are not looking to sell more bricks, but 
expressed concern about meeting their obligation to people who donated funds.  He said the Festival of 
Arts is happy to help raise funds for Art Project No. 7. 
 
Bruce Colburn, representing the Historical Society, inquired if consideration would be given for a 
tasteful display of historical implements mounted permanently.  Mayor Morris stated it is not part of the 
architect's plan since the uses have not yet been identified. 
 
 



City Council Special Minutes 
February 12, 2008                                                                                                                                            Page 4 
 
 
 
Gary Enderle said a lot more people are interested in buying donor bricks and he felt the program should 
be continued as a way to involve the community. 
 
RECESS 
 
Mayor Morris recessed the meeting at 6:59 p.m. to conduct the regular City Council meeting.  The study 
session reconvened at 11:10 p.m. 
 
 c. Review of Conceptual Design Alternative for San Dimas Avenue between Gladstone Street and 

Foothill Boulevard. 
 
Director of Public Works Patel reported that a section of San Dimas Avenue has gradually deteriorated  
and to meet current standards is in need of major rehabilitation and replacement of damaged curbs and 
gutters, and the upgrading of wheelchair ramps.  Mr. Patel presented conceptual design alternatives and 
costs, and said design funds were set aside for rehabilitation and resurfacing of this roadway.  Depending 
on the budget and funding availability, staff recommended design and construction of Concept 3. 
 
It was the consensus of the City Council to approve concept 3 in the amount of  $1,600,000, to construct a 
new 14-foot wide fully landscaped median from Allen Avenue to Gladstone Street with A turn opening 
for the San Dimas Equestrian Center to allow for the safe turning movements of the horse trailers from 
the center.   
 
4. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Morris adjourned the meeting at 11:25 p.m.  The next City Council meeting is Tuesday, February 
12, 2008, 7:00 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________ 
 Curtis W. Morris, Mayor of the City of San Dimas 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Ina Rios, CMC, City Clerk 

 
 
 


